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33 Guam Legislature

Senator Nerissa B. Underwood, Ph.D

Chairperson, Committee on Early Learning, Juvenile Justice,
Public Education, and First Generation Initiatives

August 4, 2016
Memorandum

To: Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D, Speaker

From: Senator Nerissa Bretania Underwood, Ph.D. %/

RE: Letter to include into the Legislature’s Messages and Communications

Hafa Adai Madam Speaker,

Attached please find a letter from Ms. Lourdes San Nicolas, Chairwoman of the Guam Education =
Board, pertaining to the July 19, 2016 GEB oversight hearing for inclusion into the Legislature’s =
Messages and Communications P
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EXOFFICIOMEMBERS  pagr Senator Underwood,
(Vacant) i i i
IBOGS Representatve ~ Buenas and Hafa Adai! Thank you for the opportunity to answer questions during the

Oversight Hearing on July 19, 2016.
Aubrey Perez (SSHS)

GFT Representative I would like to correct a response simply because | had forgotten what had occurred

Mayor, Rudy M. Matanane ~ dUring the GEB Executive Session on June 21, 2016. You asked a question if the

MCOG Representative complainant, the student, was ever by herself during any of the meetings. | responded,

“no”. I stand corrected. There was only one time the student was by herself. It was during

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY the Executive Session on June 21, 2016 when the board wanted to ask her questions. She

Jon J. P. Fernandez did not ask for anyone to be present with her. Nonetheless, the meeting did not last for
GDOE Superintendent more than about five minutes as she was called out of the room by a family member.

Thank you for allowing me to make this correction.

Senseramente.

Lourdes San Nicolas
Chairwoman, Guam Education Board
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